Subject: Re: Access Taxpayer Request Form: Carol Sharkey | Requested by: 260214762

[(#8671976]
From: Secure Message Center
Received: 02/04/2025 10:32 AM

Attachments:

Mr. Collins,

Thank you for participating in secure message. I'll wait for the documents to be sent.
Arletha Butler

Appeals Officer

Independent Office of Appeals

Telephone: 601-292-4715

Employee ID Number: 1000595159

--Original Message--

From: david@dctax.us

Date: 02/04/2025 09:29 AM

To: Secure Message Center

Subject: Access Taxpayer Request Form: Carol Sharkey | Requested by: 260214762

mail created for POA Appeals

What is your authentication type?:eauth

Are you logging in to review previous messages?:New tax issue

Whose tax issue are you here for?:l am representing another taxpayer

Are you representing an individual or business?:Individual (SSN or TIN)

Enter your client&#39;s Social Security Number (SSN) or Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN). Do not include dashes
(-).:236760560

Enter your client&#39;s first and last name:Carol Sharkey

Enter your Centralized Authorization File (CAF) number. Do not include dashes or letters.:031554449
How were you or your client invited?:l or my client received an access code from an IRS representative
Who provided you or your client with an access code?:An Appeals employee

auditorID:6811

queueld:1108

This case has been created by clicking on the submit additional request.



